Midlands Regional Hospital Midland

Tullamore Regional
pr— Arden Road, Hospftal
Tullamore, Co. Offaly,
R35 NY51
10/01/2024
Deputy Duncan Smith
Dail Eireann
Leinster House
Dublin 2

RE: PQ 1197/24

Subject: To ask the Minister for Health the number of ultrasound machines at Tullamore Regional Hospital as of 1
January 2024; and if he will provide same figures as of 1 January 2020, in tabular form.

Dear Deputy Smith,

Further to your recent correspondence, I can advise the following

Number of 1January | 1January
ultrasound 2024 2020
machines
18 21

Trusting this clarifies your request.

If I can provide any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

“Catriona McDonald
General Manager




